

# City of Berkeley, Missouri City Council Meeting

January 17, 2025 Minutes

Mayor Deinbo called the council meeting to order at 1:02pm and the City Clerk read the notice.

### Special Meeting Notice

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Berkeley, Missouri shall hold a Special Meeting via the Zoom platform with a vote to go into a closed session on: January 17, 2025 at 1:00pm.

This meeting is called for the following purposes:

- 1) Resolution: #3711 A Resolution for the Authorizing of Signatures for the City of Berkeley Bank Accounts (City Manager)
- 2) Introduction of Bills: Bill #5073 An Ordinance Setting the Compensation for Acting City Manager / Human Resource Director Aprill Walton for the City of Berkeley, MO (W3, At-Large)
- 3) Closed Session: Litigation-RSMo. 610.021(1), Real Estate-RSMo. 610.021(2), Personnel-RSMo. 610.021(3)

### Roll Call:

(W1) Vacant		Councilwoman Williams (W2)	present
Councilman Hoskins (W3)	present	Councilwoman Anthony (W4)	present
Councilman Hindeleh (W5)	present	Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham	present
Mayor Deinbo	present	Quorum established	

Acting City Manager April Walton, City Attorney Smith and City Clerk Jones were in attendance.

Resolution #3711 – A Resolution for the Authorizing of Signatures for the City of Berkeley Bank Accounts (City Manager) Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Crawford-Graham seconded the motion to adopt Resolution #3711. Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Bill #5073 – An Ordinance Setting the Compensation for Acting City Manager / Human Resource Director April Walton for the City of Berkeley, MO (W3, At-Large)

The clerk read Bill #5073, by title only, for the introduction. Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham seconded the motion for the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading of Bill #5073, by title only. Roll Call: Williams-Nay, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Nay (Aye-4, Nay-2) motion passed.

Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham moved and Councilman Hoskins seconded the motion for a closed session for personnel. Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

#### Adjourn:

Councilwoman Anthony moved, Councilman Hindeleh seconded, and the motion carried to adjourn the open meeting at 1:19pm.

## **Closed Session:**

Mayor Deinbo opened the closed meeting at 1:20pm for personnel. A call for roll was performed a quorum established with Williams, Hoskins, Anthony, Hindeleh, Crawford-Graham, and Mayor Deinbo present. Acting City Manager Walton, City Attorney Smith, and City Clerk Jones were also in attendance.

Mayor Deinbo turned the meeting over to Acting City Manager Walton. After a brief discussion, no action was taken during this session. With no further business, Councilman Hindeleh moved, Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham seconded, and the motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 1:50 pm.

Approved: This	day of	2024	
Attest:			
			Babatunde Deinbo, Mayor